NED UNIVERSITY G¥ FIGINEERING & TECHNOLOGY
Tel: 99261261-G8 Ext 2471 Fax: (021) 99261255
email: adfp2@neduet.edu.pk
Website: hitp://www.neduet.edu.pk
“Say No to Corruption”

No. DP/143012/7046/ } ZZ?

Dated: 08-2021
M/s. Hotchand Bhuromal
Address: Besides Sindh Fine
Flour Mill, Santoro Farm Mithi Road Noukot
email: hbcontrator191@outlook.com
Tel: +92-2338-67509, 0333-2662191

Sub: Contract Schedule regarding Tender No. PC/NED/RGT/Drawing/7046/2021

It is informed that on the recommendations of the Procurement Committee, the Competent Authority of

this University has been pleased to approve the Contract Schedule in respect of BoQ Item Nos. 01 & 02

attached as (Annex. “A”) with total cost of Rs. 759,037/~ (Rupees: Seven Hundred Fifty Nine Thousand
. Thirty Seven) i.e. inclusive of all federal and provincial taxes and duties etc.

You are required to attend the Office of the Undersigned in Procurement Cell at the earliest to complete
the requirements for executing the Contract Agreement and to furnish the Performance Bond. You are

J further required to start immediately the subject job; the completion period is 20 days from the date of
issuance of this letter, as specified in bidding documents of the above-referred tender. However, in case of
any technical assistance / clarification and befere delivery at Tharparkar, following officer Focal Person
(TIEST) may be contacted:

Mr. I halid Mahmood Malhdoom 4
DR (TIEST), Phone: 99261261-8 (2591)
e-mail: dredn@neduet.edu.nl

In case of delay in completion of job, the late delivery charges equivalent to 0.1 percent of the Contract
Price per day. If the supply is not according te the specifications or unsatisfactory, the Contract will be
rejected and cancelled at the risk and cos! cf firia. Sesides, if you fail to execute the contract / supply as
per terms and conditions specified in the bidding documents, action will be taken which may be
blacklisting and Bid Security / Performance Sccurity shall be forfeited.

. Prescribed Sales Tax Invoice, payment of stamp duty, Valid Professional Tax Certificate and Job
Completion / Inspection Certificate duly issued by Indenting Department will be required for payment.
[ However, withholding of all government taxes shall apply as per Government Schedule.

Thanking you and assuring you of our best cooperation at all the times. / L
% t ‘\ \ \
( AV _\\(;"1 XA

Sl |

Asst, Direcctor Pr()"c urement-II

Copy via email to: e
1. PAtoVC 2.PVC o DF
4. Registrar 5.RA 0. FFocal Person, TIEST




lidding Doctiments ! o Procurement Cell

v

Ement Cell

PART-NHI
NED UNIVERSITY OF ENGINEERING AND TECHNOLOGY
REGISTRAR QFFICE (TIEST)
SPECIFICATIONS AND QUANTITIES

Tender No. PC/NED/RG T/ rawina/7046/2021

{ Price in Pak. Ru
Item | Deseription of items/specifications

- Total
; | Lnit | Quantity © Uni
Cisils : nit ‘lHlll-hl_\: Uni
- | Required | Amount
__No. T Sl 0 o< Sl R ! el
0l. Drawing Table I Nos.

3'0"x2%3"-6" high i
Table stand to be made with fs, i
Rectangular Pipe 2”x1" SWGH 16. ; !
Finished with power coating. All ends Lo be covered with plastic i
| End Caps.

Drawing Board to be made with | aminated Particle Board

(Patex) %™ thick, white dull fimish (without texture). All exposed

edges to be covered with 3/8" thick Red M urruntee wood

lipping, duly polished with 1.ar Rana and Lacquer or Equivalent

As per Design attached,
Complete in all respect.

02 Drawing Stool P “Nos
1" -3"x1-3"x2'-3" high |
Carcass to be made with M5 i

Square Pipe 1 %4"x1 %" SWG Il 16
Finished with powder coating
All ends 1o be covered with Plastic Fnd Caps. |
| Seat to be made with plywood J
! (Patex] %" thick, All exposed edges 1o be covered with 3/8” thick
| Red Murruntee wood lipping, duly polished with Lac Dana and l
|
1
!
|
!

\ Lacquer or Equivalent,
| As per Design attached.
| Complete in all respect.

} 7 © TOTAL
ADD: GST/SRB (Whichever is applicable)

Total Bid Amount including all taxes & dulices otc, i

Signature & Stmp ol 1§

NED University of Engineering & Technology | www.neduet.edu.pk 32




SINDH PUBLIC PROCUREMENT REGULATORY AUTHORITY

CONTRACT EVALUATION FORM

TO BE FILLED IN BY ALL PROCURING AGENCIES FOR PUBLIC CONTRACTS OF

WORKS, SERVICES & GOODS

NED UNIVERSITY

1) NAME OF THE ORGANIZATION / DEPTT.
2) PROVINCIAL / LOCAL GOVT./ OTHER PROVINCIAL

3) TITLE OF CONTRACT

Procurement of Drawing Tables and Steols

4) TENDER NUMBER PC/NED/RGT/Drawing/7046/2021

5) BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF CONTRACT Procurement of Drawing Tables and Stools
6) FORUM THAT APPROVED THE SCHEMLE  Syndicate

7) TENDER ESTIMATED VALUE 0.759 MILLION
8) ENGINEER'S ESTIMATE

(For civil works only)

%

9) ESTIMATED COMPLETION PERIOD (AS PER CONTRACT) 2098
10) TENDER OPENED ON (DATE & FIME) —~ 13:07-2021 AT 11:00

11) NUMBER OF T r\DbR_DOC[;Mf NTS SOI D 02
(Attach list of buyers) g

A& .
12) NUMBER OF BIDS RECEIVED &4 R?
13) NUMBER OF BIDDERS PRESENT AT lHE"[[M]" OF OPENING OF BIDS °
14) BID EVALUATION REPORT &7 proymen,

(Enclose a copy) \"-_

15) NAME AND ADDRESS OF THE SUCCESSFUILBIDDER,_WSs- Hotchand Bhuromal

16) CONTRACT AWARD PRICE RS-759v03W—

17) RANKING OF SUCCESSFUL BIDDER IN EVALUAIIO’\I RCPORI
(ie. 1%, 2" 39 EVALUATION BID). Lowest Bidder A

18) METHOD OF PROCUREMENT USED : - (Tick one)

a)

b)
¢)

d)

SINGLE STAGE — ONE ENVELOPE PROCEDURE YES Domestic/ Local

SINGLE STAGE — TWO ENVELOPE PROCEDURE

TWO STAGE BIDDING PROCEDURE

TWO STAGE = TWO ENVELOPE BIDDING PROCEDURE

0

PLEASE SPECIFY IF ANY OTHER METHOD OF PROCUREMENT WAS ADOPTED ie.

EMERGENCY, DIRECT CONTRACTING ETC. WITH BRIEF REASONS:




VIGE CHANCELLOR {VC)
19) APPROVING AUTHORITY FOR AWARD OF CONTRACT

20) WHETHER THE PROCUREMENT WAS INCLUDED IN ANNUAL PROCUREMENT PLAN?

[ Yes . No i-

21) ADVERTISEMENT :

Yes | T00553-20-0140 DATED 17-08-2021

i) SPPRA Website
(If yes, give date and SPPRA ldentification No.)
No
H1 swe Paners r
i) N&:\\S I apers ‘ Yes
(If yes. give names.of newspapers and dates)
No | No

22) NATURE OF CONTRACT

23) WHETHER QUALIFICATION CRITERIA
WAS INCLUDED IN BIDDING / TENDERDOCUMENTS?

(If yes, enclose a copy) =Y Vi No
24) WHETHER BID EVALUATION CRITERIA ¥ m
WAS INCLUDED IN BIDDING / TENDER DOCUMEN | 7 @ Yes E No

(If yes, enclose a copy)

25) WHETHER APPROVAL OF COMPETENT AUTHORITY WAS OBTAINED FOR USING A

METHOD OTHER THAN OPEN COMPETITIVE BIDDING?57 Vs H::HN |.]

26) WAS BID SECURITY OBTAINED FROM ALL THE BIDDERS?

¥

27) WHETHER THE SUCCESSFUL BID WAS LOWEST EVALUATED | Yes
BID / BEST EVALUATED BID (in case of Consultancies)

[ [[]]

28) WHETHER THE SUCCESSIFUL BIDDER WAS TECHNICALLY ’ Yes I No “ ‘
COMPLIANT?

29) WHETHER NAMES OF THE BIDDERS AND THEIR QUOTED PRICES WERE READ OUT AT
T ;'" '\”2 N MENING A S?
IHE TIME OF OPENING OF BIDS e ¥ L]

30) WHETHER EVALUATION REPORT GIVEN TO BIDDERS BEFORE THE AWARD OF
CONTRACT?
(Auach copy of the bid evaluation report)




31) ANY COMPLAINTS RECEIVED Yes
(If yes, result thereof)
No | NO
32) ANY DEVIATION FROM SPECIFICATIONS GIVEN IN THE TENDER NOTICE / DOCUMENTS
(If yes, give details)
Yes
No | NO
33) WAS THE EXTENSION MADE IN RESPONSE TIME?
(If yes. give reasons) Yes
sl \ No | NO
34) DEVIATION FROM QUAI lFlCM ]ON CRITERIA
(If yes, give detailed reasons. 1 _ Yes
No | NO

35) WAS IT ASSURED BY THE PROCURIN(: AGENCY THAT THE SELECTED FIRM 1S NOT
BLACK LISTED? & N | Yes H ,I No “

&

Y BN
36) WAS A VISIT MADE BY ANY OFFICER/OFFICIAL OJ""[IIE PROCURING AGENCY TO THE
SUPPLIER'S PREMISES IN CONNECTION WITHAHE PROCUREMLNT? IF SO, DETAILS TO

BE ASCERTAINED REGARDING FINANCING O}* VISI[ IF ABRO/\D

(If yes, enclose a copy) 7

37) WERE PROPER SAFEGUARDS PROVIDED ON MOBIL [/AIION '\DV ANCE PAYMENT IN

THE CONTRACT (BANK GUARANTEE ETC.)? O N v I.lll

38) SPECIAL CONDITIONS, IF ANY
(I yes. give Brief Description)

Yes | §

No | NO

Signature & Official Stamp of
Authorized Officer o Vraen

T
u\u T T
Assist . 0),‘.;. ¥ = ik

LTSV LA

Q‘I‘W’“‘.“

AUy e
FOR OFFICE USE ONLY NED UBFOIE o

SPPRA, Block. No.§, Sindh Secretariat No.4-A, Court Road, Karachi
Tele: 021-92005356; 021-9205369 & Fux: 021-9206291

|
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Integrity Pact

DECLARATION OF FEES, COMMISSION AND BROKERAGE ETC.
PAYABLE BY THE SUPPLIERS/CONTRACTORS/CONSULTANTS.

Contract Number: : i/Deaving/ 202 Dated: ! ? /0 G f&//

PC/NED/RGT/Drawing/7046/2021

Rs. 739.037/-
Contract Value: ° ?

Contract Title: Procurement of Drawing Tables and Stools for Estab. of Civil Engg. Program at TIEST

M/s. Hotchand Bhuromal ) )
[Name of Supplier/Contractor/Consultant] hereby declares that it has not obtained or induced

the procurement of any contract, right, interest, privilege or other obligation or benefit from
Government of Sindh (GoS) or any administrative subdivision or agency thereof or any other
entity owned or controlled by it (GoS) through any corrupt business practice.

M/s. Hotchand Bhuromal

Without limiting the generality of the foregoing, [Name of Supplier/Contractor/Consultant]
represents and warrants that it has fully declared the brokerage, commission, fees ete. paid or
payable to anyone and not givenior agreed to give and shall not give or agree to give to
anyone within or oulslde Pukl';ldn cither directly or indirectly through any natural or juridical
person, including its, aﬂlllate auent sassociate, broker, consultant, director, promoter,
sharcholder, sponsor or sub51d1ary Lm} “.commission, gratification, bribe, finder’s fee or
kickback, whether described as’ consuhalloq fee or otherwise, with the object of obtaining or
inducing the procurement of a* contms.t nght mteicst privilege or other obligation or benefit,
in whatsoever form, from Procuring A"cm.y (I’A), except that which has been expressly
declared pursuant hereto. . ]

M/s. Hotchand Bhuromal > < l/

[Name of Supplier/Contractor/Consultant] culmgs thdl lt has made and will make full
disclosure of all agreements and arrangements w 1lh, all peasons in respect of or related to the
transaction with PA and has not taken any action or \Vlll not takc any action to circumvent the
above declaration, representation or warranty.

M/s. Hotchand Bhuromal

[Name of Supplier/Contractor/Consultant] ACCEPLS fu[l\respm;mblhty and strict liability for

making any false declaration, not making full disclosure, mlswptesenlmu facts or taking any

action likely to defeat the purpose of this declaration, representation and warranty. It agrees

that any contract, right, interest , privilege or other obligation or benefit obtained or procured

as aforesaid shall, without prejudice to any other right and remedies available to PA under
any law, contract or other instrument, be voidable at the option of PA.

M/s. Hotchand Bhuromal . . . . . . .
Notwithstanding any rights and remedies exercised by PA in this regard,
o o’ = f=)

[Name of Supplier/Contractor/Consuliant] agrees to indemnify PA for any loss or damage incurred by it on
account of its corrupt business practices and further pay compensation to PA in an amount
equivalent to ten lim%‘,t] T “]thglgmzwy commission, gratification, bribe, finder’s fee or
kickback given by [Name of Supplicr/Contractor/Consuliant) s aforesaid for the purpose of obtaining or
inducing the procurement of any contract, right, interest, privilege or other obligation or
benefit, in whatsoever form, [rom PA.

-

i

[Procuring Agency]| [Supplier /Contractor/Consultant|



